



Dr. med. Julien Bogousslavsky

FMH-certified neurologist

Head of department (neurology and neurorehabilitation)

Coordinator of the Neurocentre GSMN (Centre for brain and nervous system disorders)

Languages

FR,EN,DE

Competences

- Consultations in general neurology
- Strokes
- Parkinson's disease
- Multiple sclerosis
- Epilepsy
- Migraines
- Cognitive and memory disorders
- Neuromuscular diseases and other conditions affecting the central and peripheral nervous system

Profile

A former university department head and full professor of neurology, Professor Julien Bogousslavsky currently leads the neurological rehabilitation department at Clinique Valmont in Glion sur Montreux, Switzerland. He specializes in the treatment of stroke, multiple sclerosis, Parkinson's disease, migraine, cognitive and memory disorders, as well as nerve, muscle, and spinal cord disorders.

His distinguished career led to his election as President of the World Stroke Society. With over 600 scientific articles and approximately 50 monographs to his name, Professor Bogousslavsky is a highly regarded authority in his field. He is also the founder of the European Stroke Conference and serves as the editor-in-chief of European Neurology.

In recognition of his contributions, he was awarded the prestigious Feinberg Prize by the American Heart Association. Furthermore, Professor Bogousslavsky serves as the editor-in-chief of several esteemed scientific journals including "European Neurology", "Frontiers in Neurology and Neuroscience" and "Case Reports in Neurology".

Work Experience

since 2007	Guest lecturer (Masters in neurosciences) at the University of Franche-Comté
since 1987	Privatdozent and external consultant
1996–2006	Lecturer in neurology at the University of Lausanne
1996–2006	Head of the Neurology department at the Centre Hospitalier Universitaire Vaudois

Education

Education in neurology at La Salpêtrière in Paris, and the Universities of Geneva, Lausanne and Zurich

1984–1985	Researcher at the University of Western Ontario
1983	FMH-certified neurologist
1978	Médecin de la Confédération

Media

Videos:

- 2020, ["Réadaptation post-covid-19 à la Clinique Valmont - 1/5"](#)
- 2019, ["Réadaptation neurologique - réapprendre à marcher avec le tapis de course anti-gravité Alter G"](#)
- 2018, ["Clinique Valmont : une rééducation innovante des membres supérieurs avec IVS 3"](#)
- 2018, ["Retrouvez la sensibilité et la motricité de votre bras grâce à l'IVS 3 à la Clinique Valmont"](#)
- 2018, ["Clinique Valmont : une rééducation motrice révolutionnaire avec l'appareil d'entraînement Lyra Gait"](#)
- 2018, ["Clinique Valmont : regagner sa mobilité avec l'appareil d'entraînement Lyra Gait"](#)

Radio:

- 2019, [Interview "AVC"](#)
- 2019, [Interview "La maladie de Parkinson"](#)
- 2019, [Interview "Les traitements de la sclérose en plaques"](#)
- 2019, [Interview "La sclérose en plaques"](#)
- 2019, [Interview "La maladie d'Alzheimer"](#)
- 2018, [Interview "La sclérose en plaques"](#)
- 2018, [Interview "La maladie d'Alzheimer"](#)
- 2018, [Interview "AVC"](#)
- 2018, [Interview "La maladie de Parkinson"](#)

Press:

- NewSpecial, jun 2020 : ["What is Parkinson's disease?"](#)
- *Salle d'attente*, September 2020: ["Parkinson, une maladie dégénérative du mouvement"](#)
- 24heures, 14.12.2019 : [L'AVC chez les jeunes](#)
- 50+ Magazine, éditions Mancassola, 2019: ["La perte d'équilibre n'est pas à négliger chez les Séniors"](#), Pr Bogousslavsky et Magali Bourges
- UN Special, octobre 2019 : "World Stroke Day : Recognising the signs and taking immediate action"

Accreditation

[Clinique Valmont](#)

[Clinique de Montchoisi](#)

[Montchoisi Medical Center](#)

Specialties

[Neurology](#)

[Neurological rehabilitation](#)

[Stroke](#)

[Parkinson](#)

[Multiple sclerosis](#)

Contact

Clinique Valmont

Route de Valmont

1823 Glion sur Montreux

T +41 21 962 37 01

jbogousslavsky@cliniquevalmont.ch

[Download vCard](#)

Clinique de Montchoisi

Chemin des Allinges 10

1006 Lausanne

jbogousslavsky@cliniquevalmont.ch

[Download vCard](#)

Clinique de Genolier

Route de Muids 3

1272 Genolier

[Download vCard](#)